



Universal Global Scientific Industrial Co., Ltd.
No. 141, Lane 351, Taiping Road, Sec. 1, Tsaotuen,
Nantou County 54261, Taiwan
TEL +886-49-221-2700
FAX +886-49-232-9561

Date: February 6, 2020

SUBJECT: FCC Class II Permissive Change

We, **Universal Global Scientific Industrial Co., Ltd.** hereby declare that the intention of this Class II Permissive Change is to add a host: **Digital Camera (Model: FF190005/ Brand: FUJIFILM)** to the certified module which was originally granted on **01/02/2020** under FCC ID: **COF-WMBNBM26A**.

The module mentioned above has been approved and is electronically and mechanically identical to the original instructions and requirements. Therefore, we, **Universal Global Scientific Industrial Co., Ltd.**, take the responsibility to ensure each module complied with all requirements after integration in the host.

Should you have any comments, please have my best attention. Thank you.

Sincerely Yours,

Martin Shih / Manager

Universal Global Scientific Industrial Co., Ltd.

Tel: 886-49-235-0876

Fax: 886-49-233-2061

E-mail: martin_shih@usiglobal.com